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Woelmer, Jacob

From: Jeff DeZeeuw <jdezeeuw@acebuildingservice.com>

Sent: Friday, September 10, 2021 8:53 AM

To: Woelmer, Jacob

Subject: Two-Way Streets Intersection Modification RFP

Jacob, 

 

Below is my proposal for the survey of the requested intersections in the City of Manitowoc per your e-mail dated 

9/8/2021. 

 

 

PROJECT: Topography survey of 4 intersections on N. 8th Street, N. 10th Street and N. 11th Street in the City of 

Manitowoc. 

 

SCOPE: Prepare a topography survey of the project area with elevations reference to City Datum. Survey to include the 

location of existing features including, but not limited to pavement, sidewalk, curb & gutter, trees (over 3” in diameter), 

signal lights and above and below ground utilities as marked by Diggers Hotline or observed in the process of doing the 

survey. 

 

SITE 1: N. 8TH Street and Waldo Blvd. 

 

COST: $3,500.00 is the estimated cost to perform the survey.  

 

SITE 2: N. 8th Street and Cleveland Ave. 

 

COST: $3,000.00 is the estimated cost to perform the survey.  

 

SITE 3: N. 10th Street and Water Street 

 

COST: $3,000.00 is the estimated cost to perform the survey.  

 

SITE 4: N. 11th Street and Menasha Ave. 

 

COST: $3,000.00 is the estimated cost to perform the survey.  

 

SCHEDULE: An estimated completion date will be determined for each intersection once this proposal is accepted. 

 

NOTE: Final cost may be subject to winter conditions at the time of the survey work, no additional charges will be made 

without consent of Stantec and/or the City of Manitowoc. 

 

 

Please let me know if you have any questions. 

 

 

Thank You, 

 

Jeffrey A. DeZeeuw, PLS 

Corner Point 
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A division of A.C.E. Building Service, Inc. 

3510 S 26th Street, Manitowoc, WI 54220 

o 920.682.6105 | m 920.323.5250 

www.acebuildingservice.com 

 

 
 

 

This message is intended for the use of the person or organization to whom it is addressed.  It may contain information that is 
confidential, privileged, or otherwise protected from disclosure by law.  If you are not the intended recipient or a person responsible for 
delivering this message to the intended recipient, any copying, distribution, or use of this message or the information that it contains is 
not authorized and may be prohibited by law. 

 

 


